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November 10, 2018
The Honorable Andrew M. Cuomo
Cipvarnior of the State of New York
Executive Chamber
The Capitol
Albany, New York 12224 FTREY LS
ﬁsf‘éé‘s Pé”“ 8%
RE: Reply to Audit Report 2015-8-91, NY-Sun incentive Program
Dear Governor Cuomao:
in zecordance with Section 170 of the Executive Law, this letter provides the New York State Energy
Research and Development Authority's (NYSERDA) response to the Office of the State Comptrofler’s
audit report issued on September 2, 2036, NY-Sun Intentive Program {2015-5-91), a copy of which is also
enclosed. MYSERDA is pleased the Office of the State Compiroller found umt the sathornily s meraging
the NY-Sun program effectively for Naw Yorkers across the state, RYSERDA Is always looking for’
opportunities to improve our processes and procedures in ordar to meet the growing derand for solar
instalintions across the state. We recopnize that quality asstrance 3 4nedbres :
of MY-Sun, sngd have atresdy bepun implementing new practicesto adidress ih
recommendations. Through the NY-Sun program, renewable solar ensrgyto
vork State hot increased 575 pereent between 2017 and 2045 arid New Yorcs
the number of people employed fn the solar Industry and fifth I tetal snnual sola ;
Please find below the status of NYSERDA's implementation of the recommengations made by the 0SC
in it report.
Recommendation 1 Develop and implement 5 process 1o Tollow up on the stats of projects that
reymain open for more than 300 days
Statug: MYSEROA has built an automaied emall notification proceds into the NY-Sun online portal that
aleris the contractor 30 days prior to the project’s original expiration deadiine of 210 days from the date
of project approval. The email gives the Contractor two options if the deadline will not be met: 1)
submit for a 90-day extension with an explanation; or 2) submit final paperwork to close oul the project.
If the project is granted an extension, the deadline gets pushed out 80 days, and the process will repeat
itself. The coitractor gets ten days to respond to the email generated in each option, and if there is no
response NYSERDA cancance! the lncentive for theinstallation.
Becobwnendation #2: Re-examine prioritles to determing i the new installer inspection requirement
 needs to be modified due to the increase in program volume. If situations where the Authority Is-
ynabie 1o ohtain approvals from homeownals to schedule postinsiatiation inspections, dosument the
reasons for the deviation.
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Status: The NY-Sun program has made it mandatory for all residéntial and smali commereia] nstallers to
decument all solar instaliations with final construction photo documentation, which is avelizhle upon
request. This will allow NY-Sun program staff to receive nspection information needed to keep pace
with the increased program activity. The new process will use an onlipe photo review platform to heli
augment actual field inspectioins and expedite the quality assurance ahdinspection process.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need sdditional infedmation,

Shcerely,

John B, Bhodes
President and CEO.

oo Honorable Thomas £, DiNapoti
Honorable John J. Flanagan
Honorable Jeffrey Klein
Honorable Andrea Stewart-Cousing
Honorable Catharine M. Yourg
Honorable Liz Krueger
Honorable Carl Heastie
Honorable Joseph Moralle
Honorable Brian M. Kolb
Honorable Mertian DL Farrell, Jr.
Honorable Bob Oakes



